10/24/23, 8:54 AM Email - Forward Planning = Outlook

[EXTERNAL]RE: Proposed Material Amendments to the Draft Newcastle West Local
Area Plan 2023-2029

Mon 23/10/2023 14:24

To:Forward Planning <forwardplanning@limerick.ie>

0l 1 attachments (157 KB)
20231016_FINAL_MA Newcastle West.pdf;

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

To whom it may concern,

Please see attached a submission on behalf of the Department of the Environment, Climate and
Communications with regard to the Material Alterations to the Draft Newcastle West Local Area Plan 2023-
2029.

Please send an acknowledgement of receipt to _t your earliest
convenience.

Many thanks,
Luke Thompson

Luke Thompson, Administrative Officer
Planning Advisory Division

An Roinn Comhshaoil, Aeraide agus Cumarsaide
Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications

From: Forward Planning <forwardplanning@Ilimerick.ie>
Sent: Friday, September 22,2023 3:42 PM

Subject: Proposed Material Amendments to the Draft Newcastle West Local Area Plan 2023-2029

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, Otherwise Please
Forward any suspicious Emails to spamfilter@decc.gov.ie

A Chara,

Notice is hereby given that Limerick City and County Council has, in pursuance of the provisions of the
Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), prepared Proposed Material Alterations to the Draft
Newcastle West Local Area Plan 2023 — 2029.

Please find attached at this link. https://www.limerick.ie/council/services/planning-and-property/local-area-

plans/newcastle-west-local-area-plan a copy of the Proposed Material Alterations, Strategic Environmental
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Assessment (SEA) Screening Determination, Appropriate Assessment (AA) Screening Determination, SEA
Environmental Report and AA Natura Impact Report for the Material Alterations, an updated Local Transport
Plan and an updated Strategic Flood Risk Assessment for the Draft Newcastle West Local Area Plan 2023 —
2029 will be on display from Saturday 23rd September 2023 to Monday 23rd October 2023 inclusive and may
be inspected in the following locations during normal opening hours.

e Limerick City and County Council, Corporate Head Quarters, Merchants Quay, Limerick;
e Limerick City and County Council, County Hall, Dooradoyle Road, Limerick
e Newcastle West Municipal Office, Aras William Smith O’Brien, Newcastle West, Co. Limerick;
e Public libraries in Newcastle West and Abbeyfeale, and;
o www.limerick.ie/council
Submissions/Observations may be made as follows:

e Online at http://mypoint.limerick.ie

e Email to forwardplanning@limerick.ie
In writing to: Forward Planning, Planning, Environment and Place — Making Directorate, Limerick City and
County Council, Merchants Quay, Limerick, V94 EH90.
Please make your submission by one medium only i.e. in hard copy, online or email by 5pm on Monday 23rd
October 2023 for consideration by the Council before the Local Area Plan is made.
Submissions or observations shall state your name, address and where relevant, the body of organisation
represented. If you require more details, please contact Forward Planning Section on (061) 557029 or email
forwardplanning@limerick.ie
All submissions will be published on the Council’s website, as required by the Planning and Development Act
2000 (as amended). The Chief Executive’s Report outlining submissions and observations received will include
the names of those who made submissions or observations and a summary of the submission and will be
published on the Limerick City and County Council website.
Kind Regards

Maria Woods
Maria Woods
Senior Planner

Forward Planning
Corporate Headquarters
Merchants Quay
Limerick
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Limerick City & County Council Disclaimer

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or
confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this information and or files is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
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message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to certify that this mail has been
scanned for viruses.

Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a
d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhaideach né faoi run. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine né le h-
aghaidh an aonain atd ainmnithe thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-
eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios agat nach
gceadaitear nochtadh, coipeail, scaipeadh nd Usaid an eolais agus/nd an chomhaid seo. Mas tri
earraid a fuair tU an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, mas é do thoil €, an té ar sheol an
teachtaireacht ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aims odh vireas sa phost seo
tar éis a scanadh.
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